

 FLORIDA ATLANTIC UNIVERSITY	COURSE CHANGE REQUEST Graduate Programs		UGPC Approval _____ UFS Approval _____ SCNS Submittal _____ Confirmed _____ Banner _____ Catalog _____
	Department Educational Leadership and Research Methodology College Education		
Current Course Prefix and Number EDA 6905		Current Course Title Directed Independent Study	
<i>Syllabus must be attached for ANY changes to current course details. See <u>Guidelines</u>. Please consult and list departments that may be affected by the changes; attach documentation.</i>			
Change title to: Change prefix From: To: Change course number From: To: Change credits* From: 3 To: 1-3 (variable) Change grading From: To: Academic Service Learning (ASL) ** Add ☐ Remove ☐		Change description to: Change prerequisites/minimum grades to: Change corequisites to: Change registration controls to: Please list existing and new pre/corequisites, specify AND or OR and include minimum passing grade.	
Effective Term/Year for Changes: Spring 2023		Terminate course? Effective Term/Year for Termination:	
Faculty Contact/Email/Phone Robert Shockley/shockley@fau.edu/7-3551			
Approved by Department Chair _____ College Curriculum Chair <u>Paul R. Peluso</u> College Dean _____ UGPC Chair <u>Mihaela Cardei</u> UGC Chair <u>Mihaela Cardei</u> Graduate College Dean _____ UFS President _____ Provost _____		Date <u>3/24/22</u> 9/30/2022 10/3/2022 Oct 13, 2022 Oct 13, 2022 Oct 17, 2022 _____ _____	

Email this form and syllabus to UGPC@fau.edu 10 days before the UGPC meeting.

Kathleen Dubois

Subject: FW: Proposed Graduate Program Changes

From: Dale Williams <DWILLIAM@health.fau.edu>

Sent: Monday, August 29, 2022 12:53 PM

To: Robert Shockley <SHOCKLEY@fau.edu>

Subject: RE: Proposed Graduate Program Changes

Maybe I mixed them up with the K-12. In any case, no conflicts.

From: Robert Shockley

Sent: Monday, August 29, 2022 12:18 PM

To: Dale Williams <DWILLIAM@health.fau.edu>

Cc: Kathleen Dubois <kdubois4@fau.edu>; Safeeia Azam <Sazam1@fau.edu>

Subject: FW: Proposed Graduate Program Changes

Dale,
I was putting together these proposals for submission to the GPC and could not locate your statement of no conflict. I have a number of proposals noted below, as well as one more that I will send later. Could you let me know if there is conflict with your department? See summary of proposals below and supporting attachments. Bob

Robert Shockley, Chair
Educational Leadership and Research Methodology
ED 47 Room 260A
777 Glades Rd.
Boca Raton, FL 33431
(561)297-3551



Kathleen Dubois

Subject: Graduate Program Proposals from EDLRM

From: Charles Dukes

Sent: Thursday, August 25, 2022 4:35 PM

To: Robert Shockley <SHOCKLEY@fau.edu>

Cc: Kathleen Dubois <kdubois4@fau.edu>

Subject: Re: Graduate Program Proposals from EDLRM

Bob,

I apologize for the delay. It took a while to consult with some faculty members. There are no conflicts with this proposal. I do apologize for the wait.

Charles Dukes, EdD, PhD
Interim Chair, Department of Curriculum and Instruction
Doctoral Coordinator & Professor, Department of Special Education
Florida Atlantic University
777 Glades Road Boca Raton, FL 33431
E-mail: cdukes@fau.edu
office-561 297 1081
fax-561 297 2507

To learn more about me and my research,
go to <https://www.fau.edu/education/faculty/dukes/>

For information about FAU-ESE Degree Programs, Events/Activities,
or faculty/research visit: <http://www.fau.edu/education/academicdepartments/ese/contacts/>
or scan this QR code:



From: Robert Shockley <SHOCKLEY@fau.edu>

Date: Wednesday, August 10, 2022 at 9:16 AM

To: Charles Dukes <cdukes@fau.edu>

Cc: Kathleen Dubois <kdubois4@fau.edu>

Subject: FW: Graduate Program Proposals from EDLRM

Kathleen Dubois

From: Robert Shockley
Sent: Wednesday, August 10, 2022 8:56 AM
To: Kathleen Dubois
Subject: FW: Proposed Graduate Program Changes

Robert Shockley, Chair
Educational Leadership and Research Methodology
ED 47 Room 260A
777 Glades Rd.
Boca Raton, FL 33431
(561)297-3551



From: Rangasamy Ramasamy <RRAMASAM@fau.edu>
Sent: Tuesday, August 9, 2022 12:41 PM
To: Robert Shockley <SHOCKLEY@fau.edu>
Subject: RE: Proposed Graduate Program Changes

Bob,

Your Proposed Graduate Program Changes don't conflict with our department programs. Thank you.

Regards,
R. Ramasamy



Rangasamy Ramasamy, Ph.D.

Kathleen Dubois

From: Robert Shockley
Sent: Wednesday, August 10, 2022 8:59 AM
To: Kathleen Dubois
Subject: FW: Proposed Graduate Program Changes

Robert Shockley, Chair
Educational Leadership and Research Methodology
ED 47 Room 260A
777 Glades Rd.
Boca Raton, FL 33431
(561)297-3551



From: Carman Gill <gillc@fau.edu>
Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2022 12:39 PM
To: Robert Shockley <SHOCKLEY@fau.edu>
Subject: Re: Proposed Graduate Program Changes

No conflicts here either. I do have a friend who I worked with years ago that is looking for additional adjunct work. If you need more hands as a result of this change, or just in general, I highly recommend her. Let me know if you want her information. Take care,
Carman

From: Robert Shockley <SHOCKLEY@fau.edu>
Sent: Monday, July 11, 2022 4:00 PM